UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS ACRSR-2163
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

November 9, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations
IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT FINAL GENERIC LETTER 2005-XX, “STEAM GENERATOR
TUBE INTEGRITY AND ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS”

During the 527" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards,
November 3-5, 2005, the Committee considered the draft final Generic Letter 2005-XX, “Steam
Generator Tube Integrity and Associated Technical Specifications.” The Committee plans to
review the staff’s evaluation of licensee responses to this Generic Letter. The Committee has

no objection to the staff’'s proposal to issue the Generic Letter.

Reference:

Memorandum dated August 11, 2005 from Michael E. Mayfield, Director, Division of
Engineering, NRR, to John T. Larkins, Executive Director, ACRS, Subject: Proposed Draft
Generic Letter 2005-XX, “Steam Generator Tube Integrity and Associated Technical
Specifications.”

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
J. Dixon-Herrity, OEDO
J. Dyer, NRR
B. Sheron, NRR
T. Meek, NRR
W. Bateman, NRR
A. Hiser, NRR
K. Karwoski, NRR
M. Banerjee, NRR
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